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From:
Sent on: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:40:14 AM
To: ;
Subject: FW: TR010065 - A46 Newark Bypass - ESR
   

 
 
From: A46 Newark Bypass
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 4:42 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: TR010065 - A46 Newark Bypass - ESR
 
Dear
 
Thank you for your email on 12 September regarding the environmental scoping report.
 
We can confirm that the information included is not confidential information and is able to be shared. Should you have
any other queries regarding either of the two documents please get in touch.
 
Kind regards
 
A46 Newark Bypass Team | MP RIP Midlands
National Highways | 2 Colmore Square | 38 Colmore Circus| Birmingham | B4 6BN

 
From
Sent: 12 September 2022 16:56
To:
Cc:
Subject: TR010065 - A46 Newark Bypass - ESR
 
Madam/Sir,
 
We have opened the documents attached to the email below and note on the second page of the Scoping Report that it notes that the status
of the document is ‘Confidential Information’. As this document is to be shared for consultation purposes, please can you confirm that the
information included is not confidential information and is able to be shared.
 
Kind regards
 

 
 

 

The Planning Inspectorate

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk

 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we
handle personal data in accordance with the law.

 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpinsgov&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201254684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WfoRYYTF17IB%2F07aSIXeT0TAJ76oJy9GSF64BYQERNo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fthe-planning-inspectorate&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201254684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DN9sKH%2FmPJVuVV5HF1ow1kIguiW%2BK6A4LBUgSyi4YoE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201254684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jQGhkYcYK22zcVJY6Rhlc8LqdTaqnnjCGnJFpLjG4%2FM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate%2Fabout%2Fpersonal-information-charter&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201254684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vx6ZBrUhHBs356H1%2BI4wHN7k5uWdLpHDXrxNKpsJPMo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices%2Fcustomer-privacy-notice&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201254684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fNFH1ie3rsuS4FJindCWwAWsJf%2FIOWiQ4x7jAPm34AM%3D&reserved=0
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from
your system.
Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.
The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
DPC:76616c646f72

 
 
 
From
Sent: 12 September 2022 16:26
To:
Cc:
Subject: TR010065 - A46 Newark Bypass - ESR
Importance: High
 
Dear Planning Inspectorate,
 
FAO: 
 
Concerning the A46 Newark Bypass (reference TR010065), please find attached 2 files for your attention:

Cover letter containing:
The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 – Regulation 8(1)(b)
Notification of Proposal to Submit an Environmental Statement
The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 – Regulation 10(1)
Application for a Scoping Opinion

Environmental Scoping Report
 
Kind regards,
 
A46 Newark Bypass Team | MP RIP Midlands
National Highways | 2 Colmore Square | 38 Colmore Circus| Birmingham | B4 6BN

 
 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s named above. If
you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or
other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and destroy it.

National Highways Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway,
Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | https://nationalhighways.co.uk | info@nationalhighways.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford,
Surrey GU1 4LZ

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnationalhighways.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201254684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yU7YQFDoI0xR90h59zQV2picq9n3wM6ef7yY7pQuj4Q%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfo%40nationalhighways.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201254684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3BlxQ4yrQuY%2BfZM4LYzwFSb%2FbNJGNhYP77%2Bh41bVOi4%3D&reserved=0
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Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-
mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being
passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this
link.

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

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201410911%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gDpnAfmEJlldte0B5V7mG%2BZiiWRRqqWW6dgv7WeARBs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnationalhighways.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201410911%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zFn102WLcMAniiwdPxsfrBXfOeMO%2FYSaqzsk2%2FMDSMM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfo%40nationalhighways.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cthomas.sanders%40mottmac.com%7C6d2793433b55419ee72108db6b316974%7Ca2bed0c459574f73b0c2a811407590fb%7C0%7C0%7C638221632201410911%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pVMEodmVOnf%2ByV32R5VZtYGiaRu7%2BTssoAtgDm%2F8898%3D&reserved=0


Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ
National Highways Company Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363

Our ref: HE551478-MOTG-EGN-CONWI_
FM_LE_0001

Your ref: TR010065

spectorate
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 

Philip Boffey
National Highways Limited
2 Colmore Square
38 Colmore Circus
Birmingham
B4 6NB

Direct Line:
Email:
a46newarkbypass@nationalhighways.co.uk 

12 September 2022

Dear The Planning Inspectorate Officer

Case reference: TR010065

A46 Newark Bypass (“the Development”) 

The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 
2017 – The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) 
Regulations 2017 – Regulation 8(1)(b) Notification of Proposal to Submit an 
Environmental Statement  
And
The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 
2017 – Regulation 10(1) Application for a Scoping Opinion  

I write with reference to the above Development, for which we intend to apply for 
development consent under the Planning Act 2008.

In accordance with Regulation 8(1)(b) of the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental 
Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (“EIA Regulations 2017”), I write to notify the 
Secretary of State that an Environmental Statement will be produced for the 
Development. 

With reference to Regulation 10(1) of the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact 
Assessment) Regulations 2017 (“EIA Regulations 2017”), I write to apply for a Scoping 
Opinion from the Secretary of State in respect of the Development. 

Please find enclosed the information required under Regulation 10(3) of the EIA 
Regulations 2017. This includes an Environmental Scoping Report (HE551478-MOTG-
EGN-CONWI_CONW-RP-LE-00015).

For the purpose of your duties under Regulation 11(1)(a) of the EIA Regulations 2017, 
the name and address of the Applicant (National Highways) for the Development is:

mailto:a46newarkbypass@nationalhighways.co.uk


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

Yours sincerely,

Philip Boffey
National Highways Senior Project Manager

Email: a46newarkbypass@nationalhighways.co.uk

mailto:a46newarkbypass@nationalhighways.co.uk
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